

TAMER IBRAHIM AHMED MOHAMED

NACE(PCS2,BC,DCC) ,CSWIP BGAS 2 ,ICORR LEVEL II

Coating Inspector at PROCER Worldwide Technical Services

LinkedIn link https://www.linkedin.com/profile/view?id=101412579&trk=nav_responsive_tab_profile

✉ TMohamed@outlook.com.

☎ +20 1006910080

Tamer_Oilandgas@yahoo.com

EL-Mansoura, Egypt

PROFILE

Having a deep experience in various project for new constructions , maintenance's and inspection of corrosion ,painting surface treatment, special coatings , hot / cold insulation, passive fire protection, Thermal Spray Aluminum / Hot Dip Galvanizing, external / internal pipeline coating and for structural, piping, tank coating, Pressure vessels, pipe-lines, as a new and maintenance's, installation/erection on onshore and Off shore carried out...

Responsible as a Coating site manager and Quality Control Inspector involved working various project on shore. Carrying out blasting and painting inspection job on site until completed, monitoring progress activities and Inspection on job site. Calibration equipment – Inspection tools – Holiday test, and adhesion test, check of consumable paint and, daily painting report, prepared general painting punch list Coating survey, Scope of work, and all related Documentations.

KEY QUALIFICATIONS:

- **B.Sc.** in Applied Chemistry, Faculty of Science (Alazhar Cairo University) EGYPT– Very Good 2002

PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATES

- Certified **ICORR** UK (Coating Inspector Level II) 2019.
- Certified **BGAS CSWIP** UK (Sr Painting Inspector Gr2) 2017.
- Certified **NACE** USA (DCC- Designing for Corrosion Control) 2017.
- Certified **NACE** USA (Basic Corrosion) 2016.
- Certified **NACE** USA (Protective Coating Specialist – Advanced) 2014.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

June 2018 –Till: **PROCER Worldwide Technical Services**

JobDuties **Painting & Coating Inspector.**

- To ensure the readiness of the QA/QC requirements are met before start of painting/coating application
- To initiate Inspection requests for client’s monitoring inspections.
- Review the applicable paint system compatibility.
- initiate the qualification of the Sand Blasters/Painters and Review of method statements of painting application
- To ensure the calibration/validation of Sand Blasting/Painting Equipment's, tools etc.
- To inspect the Surface preparation and paint application tests
- To prepare the inspections reports, Coating survey and scope of work etc.

December 2017 – May 2018: **TECHINT Engineering & Construction**

Job Duties **Painting, Coating & Insulation Inspector**

- Giving all Technical guidance according to approved technical specification and drawings.
- Controlling the coating/painting & insulation daily construction activities at Site /Workshop according to the ITP and project quality tests.
- Monitoring the progress, priorities and maintaining the relevant documents.
- Report processing and effectively forward to higher reviews.
- Reviewing contractor's submittals.
- Maintaining all relevant QC documents for painting, coating and insulation.
- Prepare the inspections reports, internal NCR, Surveillance's etc.

October 2011 – November 2017: **SEGAS LNG - Spanish Egyptian Gas Company (Gas Natural, ENI and EGAS)**

Job Duties **Painting & Coating Specialist.**

- Prepare the yearly budget for the plants maintenance painting activities to ensure availability of painting material's
- Determine the requirements for surface preparation ,painting system ,material's ,tools ,labour and time required for painting activities in both planned and corrective work orders to ensure timely and quality execution of painting activities
- Define and issue the PTW type according to surface preparation and painting method in order to eliminate hazards.
- Supervise painting activities through giving precise instructions to the personal responsible for subcontractors services in his area of responsibility in order to control the work activities and ensure proper distribution of personal
- Review and update painting work orders on the CMMS in order to ensure reflection of work orders status
- Prepare the monthly painting activities report in order to provide information concerning all painting activities
- Request painting materials and review and update Min/Max stock level according to painting material consumption to ensure material availability and smooth workflow
- Prepare the suitable plan for my activities.
- Follow up all quality control procedure.

February 2010 – September 2011: **JOTUN PAINTS**

Job Duties **Painting & Coating Inspector.**

- Review the applicable paint system compatibility.
- initiate the qualification of the Sand Blasters/Painters for clients approval.
- Review of method statements of painting application
- To ensure the readiness of the QA/QC requirements are met before start of painting/coating application
- To initiate Inspection requests for client's monitoring inspections.
- To ensure the calibration/validation of Sand Blasting/Painting Equipment's, tools etc.
- To monitor the Air Temperature, Dew Point, Relative Humidity.
- To inspect WFT, DFT by using the relevant inspection tools.
- Holiday Testing inspection of buried pipelines

March 2003 – January 2010: **THYSSENKRUPP XERVON**

Job Duties **Painting, Coating & Insulation Site Manager.**

- Manage a painting, coating project with skilled personnel and be responsible to submit all relevant/required periodic documents as per company policy.
- Mobilize and de-mobilize an entire site as per the project ,

- Budget projects and prepare project reports on a monthly basis to Top Management.
- Coating inspector duties is carried out during the projects ,
- Daily Plan and QA/QC report's prepared and submit to project client ,

PROFESSIONAL PROJECTS ACHIEVEMENTS

- 1 Harouge / Veba oil operations (Amal field and Ras launf Tank farm) , **Procer/Taknia-Libya**
- 2 South Helwan Supercritical Power Plant 3X650 MW Units ,**Techint - Egypt**
- 3 Spanish Egyptian Gas Company - Gas Natural-Eni-EGas, **Segas- Egypt**
- 4 Petrobel -Nile Delta Fields(El,Qara Plant,- L.P.G Plant, L.T.S 3,4,5 –P.F Field – Tank 71,-Api ,- Boot land)
Jotun -EGYPT
- 5 Petrojet (Port Said East Container Terminal Phase 2) **Jotun -EGYPT**
- 6 Alexandria Carbon Black Co(Silos Repair) **Jotun -EGYPT**
- 7 Khalda Petroleum Company(Potable Water & Oil Tank Storage and Kahromana Tank)
Jotun EGYPT
- 8 E-Styrenics Project (Petrojet Construction) **Jotun -EGYPT**
- 9 Aml Petroleum Project Development(Tank 3090D&C) **Jotun -EGYPT**
- 10 ASF2 –Arab Steel Fabrication (El Sewedy Industries) **Xervon Egypt**
- 11 NSF -National Steel Fabrication(Hitachi Project No (158) ,Solar energy No (147,168), Algeria Sorfert No (156,165), Ezz Steel No (197),Sinoma No (193), Stain Gobain,and New NSF factory No (153) **Xervon Egypt**
- 12 Manco Co, Qatar Petroleum Tank Farm(T7 and QJA9 tank) **Xervon Qatar**
- 13 Qatar Gas Offshore(ltc/opf/732/06) **Xervon Qatar**
- 14 NDIA -New Doha International Airport (Concourse A&Concourse B) **Xervon Qatar**
- 15 Qatar Petroleum (GC08104500)**Xervon Qatar**

PROFESSIONAL TRAINING

- | | |
|--|---|
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • BGas CSWIP Painting Inspector Grade2 (BG 586956) • NACE Protective Coating Specialist PCS2–Advanced (Code 41215007) • NACE Basic Corrosion (Code 40316037) • NACE DCC- Designing for Corrosion Control(Code 40617015) • NACE Internal Corrosion for pipelines Advanced ICP 2 (Code 41619021) Pre. | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • ICorr Coating Inspector Level II (ID 6875) • NACE Corrosion in The Water and Wastewater Industry (e.course 11Modules). • NACE Math for the Coatings Industry (e.course). • API580-Risk Based Inspection. Pre. • PMP Project Management Professional. Pre. |
|--|---|

MEMBERSHIP AND AFFILIATIONS

- National Association Corrosion Engineer, USA (**NACE**).
- BGas Painting Inspector, UK(**CSWIP**).
- Project Management Professional, USA (**PMP**)

PERSONAL DETAIL

- Date of Birth : 18thDecember 1978
- Marital Status : Married
- Driving License : Valid Egypt
- Travel Abroad : Qatar, Saudi Arabia, Tunisia, Turkey and Libya

REFERENCES

Available Upon your Request.